

February 18, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2344

Page 1, line 8, remove "~~three members of~~"

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "representatives appointed by the house majority leader."

Page 1, line 10, overstrike the second "the"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "commissioner of university and school lands,"

Page 1, line 12, after "~~three~~" insert "two"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~members~~"

Page 1, line 12, remove "one member"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~designees~~"

Page 1, line 13, remove "designee"

Page 1, line 13, replace "does" with "do"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~members~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove "a member"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~two~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 15

Page 1, overstrike line 16

Page 1, line 17, overstrike "board" and insert immediately thereafter "and three members selected by the governor. Of the three members selected by the governor, one must be a member of the North Dakota bankers association or the independent community banks of North Dakota and two must hold either a financial industry regulatory authority series 7 registration or a North American securities administrators association series 65 registration"

Page 2, line 1, after the period insert "A member of the state investment board who is appointed by the governor may designate an alternate with full voting privileges to attend meetings of the board if the member is unable to attend."

Page 2, line 5, remove "The"

Page 2, remove lines 6 through 9

Renumber accordingly